



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

September 21, 1988

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(505) 827-5800

Amerada Hess
P.O. Box 2040
Tulsa, OK 74102

Re: Eumont 3M 5 20E 37E Adkins

Gentlemen:

The above referenced well is shown in the September Gas Proration Schedule to have produced gas during July. Our records reflect that the well was shown in both the July and June schedules to have been more than six times overproduced as indicated both by the asterisk (*) and the overproduction status exceeding the overproduced limit.

Rule 11(c) provides for exception for such wells upon a "showing to the Director that complete shut in would cause undue hardship". Upon such approval, the well may produce up to 250 mcf gas per month.

Our records do not reflect any such approval having been given. If your records show such approval we would appreciate your furnishing a copy so that we can complete our records. In the absence of such written approval you are hereby directed to shut in the wells until they are within permissible limits of overproduction.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Victor T. Lyon".

Victor T. Lyon

cc: Jerry Sexton, District Supervisor, Hobbs
NNG Transporter